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Marguerite McLean 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: OPC's 110003-GU Prehearing Statement 
Attachments: OPC's 110003-GU PREHEARING STATEMENT.docx.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

Wednesday, October 12,2011 251 PM 

CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Ansley Watson, Jr.; Beth Keating; Jennifer Crawford; Melvin Williams; Paula K. Brown; 
Thomas Geoffroy 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christensen.uattv@,len.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 110003-GU 

(850) 488-9330 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Reaffirming Party Status 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

lO/l3/20 1 1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment 
(PGA) true-up 

DOCKET NO. 100003-GU 
FILED: October 12,2010 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

The Citizens of the State o f  Florida, through the Office of  Public Counsel, pursuant to the 

Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, PSC-11-0120-PCO-GU issued February 22,201 1, 

submit this Prehearing Statement. 

APPEARANCES: 

PATRICIA A. CHRISTENSEN, Esquire 
Associate Public Counsel 
Ofice o f  Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
On behalf o f  the Citizens o f  the State o f  Florida. 

A. WITNESSES: 

None. 

B. EXHIBITS: 

None. 

C. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

None at this time. 



D. STATEMENT OF FACTUAL ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

ISSUE 1: What are the final purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the period 
January 2010 through December 20107 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 2: What are the actualhtimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the 
period January 201 1 through December 201 l? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 3: What is the total purchased gas adjustment trueup amount to be collected during 
the period January 2012 through December 2012? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 4: What are the levelized purchased gas cost recovery (cap) factors for the period 
January 2012 through December 20127 

POSITION: Staff has no position at this time. 

ISSUE 5: What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas adjustment charge for 
billing purposes? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 6: What changes, if any, should be made to improve the reporting mechanism related 
to monthly PGA reporting as established in Order No. 244631 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

E. STIPULATED ISSUES: 

None. 

F. PENDING MOTIONS: 



None. 

G. REOUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 

Citizens have no pending requests for claims for confidentiality. 

H. REOUIREMENTS OF ORDER 

There are no requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure with which the Office of 

Public Counsel cannot comply. 

I. OBJECTIONS TO OUALIFICATIONS 

Citizens do not expect to challenge the qualification of any witness. 

Dated this 12'h day of October, 201 1. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 



DOCKET NO, 110003-GU 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of OPC's PREHEARING 

STATEMENT was furnished to the following, by electronic and U S .  Mail, on this 12'h day of 

October, 201 1.  

Elizabeth W a d a a v i d  Weaver 
AGL Resources, Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Beth ICeating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Tom Geoffroy 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane, Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Cheryl M. Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Paula IC. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Suzanne Brownless 
433 N. Magnolia Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Melvin Williams 
933 East 25'h Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3403 

Jennifer Crawford 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(%- 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 


